Amazon Viewed Diapers.com as Top Competitor

From: Wales, Chance:

To: Rothman, Michelle; Harris, Stefanie; Taing, Mardi

cc: Pann (Adams), Jennifer Today's whr story that CMT price matehing failed for them was depressiny
Sent: 51212000 10:45:33 AM ¥ ey B s %
Subject: RE: Benchmarking- Diapers.com

Michell- please mske it top priority 1o get the CMT for themn. And ploase verify it we dre matching sgainst everything they sell.
Also, please report back to why it iled for them and what we can da o audit it going forward.

I've already done part of this.
Andrea- Can you take our review and look at the 3P plece with Stefanie?
From: Rethman, Michelle Michelle/Tom:
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1003 AM

To: Wales, Chance; Harris, Stefanie; Taing, Mardi where their price points are.
Ces Pann (Adams), Jennifer

Subject: PW: Benchmarking- Diapers.com D
Stefanie and Mardi,

I think Chance Is aut this week, I'm hoping you can heip with something asap today. The benchmarking team recently compieted a study of Diapers.com. They

Adding Chance: These gays are selling alf kinds o7 baby prodcts. Please verify that they are in your extemnal compefitor matoh ist s well

of these guy: g for Costeo, For both, T want to know hew many asins they are sefling, and

are our largest and fastest growing competitor in the on-line diaper and baby care space. They are presenting their findings to JeffB this afternoon. ¢ \gton, Doug
One of the questions Wilke had was related to our saiection versus Diapars.com. The QYT did acomparison. but aniy did it for HPC, not baby GL. Attached are all Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 6:05 PM
branés found an Diapers.com that we balieve are avallable in the baby store. I'm wens ere’s a fas! way to compare which brands are offered by ratail To: Boons, Douglas; Nenke, David
d which are offerad by 3p. | . te ves/na (1 dor't need ts). F da a vicokup of all ABIS brands to find matches. Not Ce: Sala, Steven; Furphy, Tom
and which are offerad by 3p. 1just need a simple yes/na (1 don't need asin counts). For canda aviookup of af rands to find matches. Nol Subject: RE: Diapers.com - looked at them ever?

sure of the easiest way to do it for 3P, but It may work from fast track datajglance view di
'm s sorry far short natice, but since this s being presented ta JERB today | want to be suf
can do by naon today? 1l owe you both lunch &

Cc'ing Jen, as she may have an easy way to pull this info as well.

Thank you, thank you, thank you! 111

From: Thekkekara, John Thomas ‘They are aur biggest competitor in the dinper space. They keep the pressare on pricing on us. They apparently havelower flfllment costs than we have (or are
Seis Tiedcay Mty 12, 209 227 AN allocated). They are & merchant on our site, with a few asins.

csive as possible. s this something you Adding Tom

They approached us a few years ago, asking about delivering diapers for us s 2 dropshipper.

KIVA material hand: ir FC... whichwe've

I'm interested. At v may be gi for our money willing to explore a range of

“The benchmarking team recently
completed a study of Diapers.com.
They are our largest and fastest
growing competitor in the on-line
diaper and baby care space.”

“They keep the pressure on pricing on
us. They apparently have lower
fulfillment costs than we have.”

3 - = - 2007 $36MM
Tovaid 1% st calle N b gence
asking &) Here s an excerpt frorm the call | just made. .,
m doing researc on Diagers.com ard was wondering how many different products you guys earry’

“As of last week | think we were at approximately 1

'And how many brands are represented over these products?” 2009 (projected): S172MM
S REP; “Last | heard, | think we seil around 250 different brands, You can find the whale lst by gaing to Diapers.com, clicking More Brands and then elicking .
Vil Bigade” Company bas $12MM in cash.

I¥'s unclear if the "1400 products” Inciuded sizes/calors, | didn’t want ta push my luck or raise suspicion.
Let e know if you have any questions.

Kevin Good growth, no? Would be expe ‘but do you think thers i Could L ing fit with Fresh m some ways. le. Diaper delivery, baby

Funding — raised $17MM to date from Bessemer and Accel and others.
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Amazon’s Plan to Weaken Diapers.com

From: herrington, doug From: Wales, Ghance
. . . To: Hertingion, Doug
To: wales, chance; landry, stephenie; cc: Rothman, Michele: Furphy, Tom: Nenke, David
nenke, david Sent: 21912009 8:51:19 PM
Ce: ‘Subject: Re: Diapers.com - looked at them ever?
Bec:

“We have already initiated a more T ——

aggressive ‘plan to win’ against
diapers.com. . . . To the extent this plan
undercuts the core diapers business for
diapers.com, it will slow the adoption

of soap.com.”

“IT]hese guys are our #l short term
competitor. . . . [W]e need to match
pricing on these guys no matter what
the cost.”

"How did we fail

we dispers in 8 day or two.

prices.” They will maintain the same “free 1-.
on diapers.com.

lay shipping on
T'm sure their pure
allocation 1o reflect our

i cusrent ay), or we should “no stickering
cof-proczctin- ne-direct-to- consumer” model with P&G.

Given diapers.col
in the hpc space.

tencies, soap.com is our most significant short term competitor
They musta bigger P80 diaper cus

What are we doing? &

1. We have already initiated a more aggressive "plan to win" against diapers.com in the diaper/baby From: Herrington, Doug :

space, which includes market leading pricing on diapers ("double your SNS discount to 30% off diapers 5:“,‘,;3“;'“:::;,',{“?32;‘;:& B g Eronce TR
and wipes"), a free PRIME offering for new Moms, and a structured and marketed "Amazon Mom™ Subfect: FW: Diapers.com - looked at them ever?

program”. Per Greg's suggestion on Friday, we are scheduling some time to review this with you. To

the extent this plan undercuts the core diapers business for diapers.com, it will slow the adoption of

soap.com. More evidence these guys are-our 41 short term compeitor. As [ve mentioned 1o each of you, 1 think, we need to match pricing on these guys no matter what the
cost.

**donot forward™®

They alsoeffer Freo 2-day shipping on any erder over $49.
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The Plan Worked

fully integrated multi-category ccommerce site. Each launch of a new vertical will require significant incremental investments
in brand devel inventory, and For example, Soap.com took ninc months, 20 people,
and $9MM of inventory build to launch, costing an estimate $13MM. There will always be a trade-off between a focused
specialist experience and the ability to acquire customers efficiently by amortizing the cost of customer acquisition across
multiple categories. To date, Soap.com is the only new vertical that Quidsi has launched under this specialized website
strategy, and it remains to be seen if Quidsi will be successful in extending this strategy to other categories. Our technical,
merchandising, and RCX teams have diligenced this arca and believe u\m from a technology perspective, Quidsi has the
capabilities 1o launch new vertical sites in 6-8 weeks, although signil and resources
will be required while also scaling their Chinese development team,

o Technology Organizational Structure. All of Quidsi’s technology (website platform, WMS, database) is built using Microsoft
products (.net architecture). This limits Amazon's ability to leverage our technical resources to assist Quidsi post-acquisition. In
addition, Quidsi’s software development, including for its website, is done under a development agreement by an 80-person
Chinese software development company that has some affiliation with Quidsi’s Director of Software Engineering, Wei Yan.
This was an arca that we focused on during diligence, We ultimately gained some comfort on this issue, since these employees

Amazon.com, Inc
Attachment 4(c)-9
November 2, 2010

From: Krawlec, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 6:31 PM

To: Wilke, Jeff; Herrington, Doug; Blackburn, Jeff

Subject: Re: 30% cash back (no fees, no subs)

If you have not looked at management's forecast you should when you get a few mins- they expect to
lose lots of money over the nxt few yrs- this will make it worse. They also expect a lot of their growth to
come from soap.com which is unproven and less growth from diapers. In the end soap.com is projected
to be bigger than diapers.com

From: Wilke, Jeff

are 100% dedicated to Quidsi projects and Quidsi appears to have contractually secured title to all intellectual property created
by this team. Furthermore, Quidsi is negotiating a 3-year exclusive development agreement with this company, which should
give us room afler close to resolve this issue definitively. Ultimately, of course, we want future software and website
development to be created by Amazon/Quidsi employees. See Legal Due Diligence summary for additional information.

o Decelerating Growth in Core Diapers Category. As noted, Quidsi had a ing Q3-10 (1.7% q net
revenue growth for Diapers.com), which management attributes to overall unfavorable conditions within the bd) care
scgment. A large portion of this softness can be attributed to a recent decline in the acquisition of new diaper buying customers
(down 7.5% year-over-year and down 21% quarter-over-qua 3) as the average cost to acquire a new diaper customer
increased significantly from $30 to $38 year-over-year. While ienced a slowdown in the acquisition of new diaper
buyers, the company has been able to accelerate the growth of non:
quarter-over quarter) which now represent more than 50% of all ne
building traction in non-diaper baby categories (‘noncore’ net revenue

‘[T]hey expect to lose lots of money over
the nxt few yrs-this will make it worse.”

the Soap.com business, but the slowdown of net revenue growth in its
quarter) is Quidsi believes the col
redeplo)uu; marketing to offers that drive repeat behavior such as its curres

Summary of Valuation and Synergies

nt: Tuesday, september 21, 2010 6:24 PM
To: Wilke, Jeff; Krawiec, Peter; Blackburn, Jeff
Subject: FW: 30% cash back (no fees, no subs)

Fyi, looks like Diapers.com put up a response to our Amazon Mom offer

“Decelerating Growth in Core Diapers
Category. As noted, Quidsi had a challenging
Q3-10...”

From: Herrington, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 6:22 PM

To: Landry, Stephenie; Wales, Chance; Nenke, David; French, Eric
Subject: 30% cash back (no fees, no subs)

Looks like their response to Amazon Mom:
(screen shot below)

30% cash back on all diapers through end of year with every order of $75 or more. We “heart”

parents. No fees, no subscriptions, free overnight shipping.

of the company and the strength of its team, we believe Quidsi has a good chance of achieving its long term goals with enough time and
investment.

Our model is especially sensitive to assumptions driving top line growth and Gross Margins for the Soap/BeautyBar vertical. A
decrease in compounded annual revenue growth from 29% to 24% in 2011 through 2020 in the Soap/BB vertical decreases value by
$34MM. A 100 basis point decrease in longer-term Soap/BB gross margin (from 22.5% to 21.5%) decreases value by $65MM.
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